

# Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International



## Local practice

Natural Resources

## Related legal services

Oil & Gas

Public Law

Corporate Law

## Languages

Spanish

English

## Estudio Ehecopar

Av. La Floresta 497

Piso 5 San Borja

Lima 41

Peru

## Gino Garamendi

---

Senior Associate

Lima, Peru

+51 (1) 618 8548

[gino.garamendi@bakermckenzie.com](mailto:gino.garamendi@bakermckenzie.com)

## Biography

Specialist in oil & gas, corporate and public law, with extensive experience in hydrocarbons exploration and production, as well as in the commercialization of natural gas and liquids in the local and international market, from the Camisea Consortium.

As Legal Advisor of Tecpetrol, he was part of several highly specialized working groups for negotiations related to Peruvian natural gas, both with public and private entities, local and international, including international arbitrations.

He also has experience in hydrocarbons' public entities, such as PERUPETRO and OSINERGMIN.

## Education

- Master of Business Administration, PAD – Universidad de Piura, 2019.
- Diploma in Oil & Gas Management, ESAN University, 2011.
- Pontificia Universidad Católica del Peru – Law School, Lawyer Degree, 2009.
- Post Graduate Degree in Energy Law, Post Graduate Center at Pontificia Universidad Católica del Peru, 2008.
- VII University Extension Course – OSINERGMIN, specialized in Energy Law, 2008.

## Admission

- Lima Bar Association, 2010.

## Memberships

- Member of the Hydrocarbons' Legal Committee at the Peruvian Mining, Oil and Energy Association.

## Experience

- Senior Associate at Estudio Ehecopar, 2018.
- Legal Counsel of the Argentine group Tecpetrol in Peru, member of the Camisea Consortium, 2014 - 2018.
- Associate at Barrios & Fuentes – Abogados, 2012 - 2014.

# Estudio Echecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International

- Lawyer at the Legal Branch of Perupetro, 2010 - 2011.
- Lawyer at the Sanctions Appellate Committee - Vice Ministry of Fisheries of the Ministry of Production, 2009.
- Supervisory Agency for Investment in Energy & Mining in Peru - OSINERGMIN, Clerk for the Liquid Hydrocarbons Supervisory Branch, 2008.

## Representative legal matters

- Acted as member of Camisea Consortium task force for the release of natural gas from Block 88 for domestic consumption.
- Acted as member of the Camisea Consortium task force for the renegotiation of gas exports terms and conditions.
- Acted as member the Camisea Commercial Committee for the commercialization of Natural Gas, LPG, Naphtha and MDDBS.
- Advised on Tecpetrol's regional operations in Bolivia and Venezuela.